Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region X
DIVISION OF EL SALVADOR CITY

Zone 3, Poblacion, El Salvador City
Telefax No: (088) 555-0475/ Mobile No: +639199942421
Email address: elsalvador.city@deped.gov.ph
Website: depedelsalvadorcity.weebly.com

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 250 s, 2016

To: CURRICULUM IMPLEMENATION DIVISION
SCHOOL GOVERNANCE & OPERATIONS DIVISION
DIVISION CHIEFS
EDUCATION PROGRAM SUPERVISORS
SR & JR EDUCATION PROGRAM SPECIALISTS
PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT SUPERVISOR

UNT HEARS a1
o iV Eekir]
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From: ALLAN G. FARNAZO, PhD, CESO IV B
Regional Director 1V, Concurrent SDS
Subject: EXECOM Every Monday
Date: October 18, 2016

1. The field 1s hereby informed of the conduct of EXECOM every Monday, 8:30
AM starting October 24, 2016 at the Office of the Schools Division
Superintendent. The objective of this activity 1s to promote awareness and keep
up with every sections’ status of their respective activitics.

2. For mformation and guidance.

<F BL $
/:::0 .W‘b

nELr«qrn

/'\
[Ye: f‘[)q| '\.I"‘“i_

ﬂF
19007006 &
N.-:e:ﬁlim\;__ L}

.;,:’ Ceelice

3
‘u,.

Copies Furnished:
Person Concerned
Records Section-Memorandum/
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